



Dear

**Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0277**

On 07/03/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
I would be interested in information on the points stated below:

1. Does your forensics department use any form of:
  - a. 360-degree photography
  - b. 3D laser scanners
2. If yes:
  - a. What devices and/or brands?
  - b. How often/which crimes do you use them for?
3. What cameras do your forensic department use?
4. Do you use different cameras for volume and major crime?
5. If so:
  - a. What type/brand
  - b. Why?

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

1.
  - a. No
  - b. Yes
2. If yes:
  - a. 2x Leica devices
  - b. Utilised by the Collision Investigation Unit for major crimes. This does, however depend on the circumstances and complexity of the case.
3. Scenes of Crime Unit use Nikon D7500 cameras
4. No
5. N/A

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer  
Gloucestershire Constabulary